
Plan Commission
Meeting Agenda - January 23, 2019

Page | 1

PUBLIC NOTICE & AGENDA
PLAN COMMISSION

City Hall Forum - 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511
7:00 PM

Wednesday, January 23, 2019

1. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

2. MINUTES
2.a. Consideration of the minutes for the January 9, 2019 Plan Commission meeting

Attachment

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS
3.a. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning from temporary R-1A, Single

Family Residential District, to permanent R-1A, Single Family Residential District, for the
property located at 2032 E Ridge Rd
Attachment

4. REPORTS

4.a. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning from C-1, Office District, to
PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District, for the property located at 916 Bushnell Street
Attachment

4.b. Consideration of the Turtle Creek Master Plan for the property located at 1312 E Grand Avenue
Attachment

4.c. Consideration of Phase 1 Improvements to Turtle Creek Park, specifically the construction of
an open air pavilion and new parking area 
Attachment

5. STATUS REPORT ON PRIOR PLAN COMMISSION ITEMS

6. ADJOURNMENT

** Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to accommodate the
needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services. For additional information to request this service,
please contact the City Clerk's Office at 364-6680, 100 State Street, Beloit, WI 53511.

1

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/296587/01-09-2019_Plan_Commission_Minutes.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/297011/January_23_Staff_Report_3_a___ZMA-2019-01__2032_E._Ridge_Road__Permanent_R-1A.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/296969/January_23_Staff_Report_4_a___ZMA-2018-08__916_Bushnell_Street__Zoning_Map_Amendment.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/296953/January_23_Staff_Report_4_b__RPB-2019-01__1312_E._Grand_Ave__Master_Park_Plan.pdf
https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/296967/January_23_Staff_Report_4_c___RPB-2019-02__1312_E._Grand_Ave__Phase_1_Master_Park_Plan.pdf


1 | P a g e  
 

 
 

Meeting Minutes 
Beloit City Plan Commission 

Wednesday, January 9, 2018 at 7:00 PM 
The Forum 

Beloit City Hall 
100 State Street, Beloit 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call 
Chairperson Faragher called the meeting to order at 7:00pm. Commissioners Haynes, 
Weeden, Johnson, Faragher, Ruster, Finnegan, Robson, and City Councilor Prueschl were 
present.  

 
2. Approval of the Minutes of the December 19, 2018 Meeting 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the minutes. Commissioner Robson seconded 
the motion. The motion passed, voice vote. 

 
3. Consideration of an exception to Section 30.14(2)(c) of the Outdoor Sign Regulations 

to allow a temporary construction sign up to 800 square feet in area on the property 
located at 850 Pleasant Street (Powerhouse)  
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and 
recommendation report.  
 
Chairman Faragher opened the public hearing. 
 
Dan Schoof, 1955 Pebble Drive, Chief of Staff at Beloit College, wanted to thank City 
staff for getting them to where they are with the project.  They have been meeting since 
2011 with a variety of departments, and he has appreciated the support. 
 
Commissioner Robson asked when the building will open for student use.  Mr. Schoof 
stated the plan is for the building to be occupied October 2019.  
 
Chairman Faragher closed the public hearing. 
 
Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the Sign Ordinance Exception subject to the 
conditions listed in the resolution. Commissioner Weeden seconded the motion. The 
motion passed, voice vote. 

 

2



2 | P a g e  
 

4. Consideration of a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning from C-1, Office 
District, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District, for the property located at 916 
Bushnell Street 
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, stated that the applicant had 
asked if the Commission would lay the item over until the next meeting.  Ms. 
Christensen suggested that it be laid over until the applicant is ready to move it forward.  
Staff will then put it on the agenda when it is ready for action. 

 
Commissioner Weeden moved to lay the item over indefinitely. Commissioner Robson 
seconded the motion.  
 
Motion passed to lay the item over, voice vote.  
 

5. Consideration of a two-lot Certified Survey Map (CSM) for the property located at 
2240 Cranston Road 
Community Development Director, Julie Christensen, presented the staff report and 
recommendation report.  
 
Commissioner Weeden asked about some of the conditions from the Planned Unit 
Development (PUD) and how they incorporate into the CSM, specifically the condition 
that required at least 20 percent of the lot area should being open space. Ms. 
Christensen explained that not all of the conditions of the PUD will be incorporated on 
the CSM.  They are required to be included on the Final PUD Plan or site plan.  Staff will 
review the site plan and ensure that all conditions are met. Commissioner Weeden 
asked if all storm water management areas will remain on the same parcel as parking 
lots. Ms. Christensen said that they will and explained that the conditions of approval 
for the CSM indicate that it will not be signed by Planning Staff until they get easement 
language approved by City Engineer. Ms. Christensen mentioned Engineering has 
concerns approving the CSM without a final site plan due to easement locations and 
storm water for the site. Therefore, Planning staff will not be signing the CSM until the 
final site plan is approved. 
 
Commissioner Johnson asked if anyone is able to build under the powerline. Ms. 
Christensen indicated that they could not. Commissioner Johnson wondered if no one 
can build on that what the proposed use would be. Ms. Christensen indicated that City 
staff thought that perhaps they might be trying to sell it to Casey’s.   
 
Commissioner Weeden asked if the Shopiere Road driveway still going to be used for a 
primary access point for construction traffic even if the lot is sold. Ms. Christensen 
indicated that there is an easement on the Casey’s property for the access, and that will 
be required to be used for construction traffic.  
 

3



3 | P a g e  
 

Commissioner Johnson moved to approve the resolution with conditions recommended 
by Planning Staff. Commissioner Ruster seconded the motion. The motion passed, voice 
vote.  
 
Commissioner Weeden voted against motion. 
 

6. Status Report on Prior Plan Commission Items 
Ms. Christensen stated that Comprehensive Plan Amendment for 2426 Prairie Ave was 
denied by City Council on Monday. Councilor Preuschl commented that he received a 
couple of complaints and calls from residents opposed to the proposed apartments. Ms. 
Christensen also indicated that the easement for the signal at Aldrich Intermediate 
School was approved. 

 
7. Adjournment 

Commissioner Johnson moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Weeden 
seconded the motion. 

 
Meeting adjourned at 7:27pm.  

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Amber DesRoberts.  

4



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION

Plan Commission Meeting Date: January 23, 2019

Agenda Item: 3(a)

File Number: ZMA-2019-01

General Information

Applicant: Planning & Building Services Division

Owner: John & Corrine Davis

Address/Location: 2032 E. Ridge Road

Applicant’s Request/Proposal: Permanent Zoning Classification of R-1A, Single-Family
Residential District

Staff Analysis

Project Summary: The Planning & Building Services Division has submitted an application for a
Zoning Map Amendment from temporary R-1A, Single-Family Residential District to permanent
R-1A, Single-Family Residential District, for the property located at 2032 E. Ridge Road in the
City of Beloit. The R-1A district is primarily intended to accommodate single-family detached
dwellings on moderate to large-size lots, at typical densities of 2 to 5 units per acre.

Existing Site Conditions: The City Council adopted an Ordinance attaching the subject property
to the City of Beloit on April 2, 2018. Section 4 of the Attachment Ordinance assigns a
temporary zoning district classification of R-1A, Single-Family Residential District, and directs
the Plan Commission to initiate a permanent zoning district classification for the subject
property. As staff to the Plan Commission, Planning staff has initiated this request.

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning: The subject property is located in the Turtle Ridge
neighborhood, and was annexed/attached in order to connect the existing single-family home
with a failing septic system to the City’s sanitary sewer. Planning staff notified the owners of
this permanent zoning request, which will not affect the allowable uses of the property. The
subject property backs up to Milwaukee Road, and there are existing single-family homes to the
west and north within the remaining Town of Turtle island. The single-family property east of
the subject property (2028 E. Ridge Road) was annexed into the City and zoned R-1A in 2016.

City of Beloit Comprehensive and Strategic Plan: The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use
Map recommends Single-Family Residential – Urban uses of the subject property. This request

5



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

is consistent with Strategic Goals #1 and #5 by creating & sustaining high-quality neighborhoods
and infrastructure.

Findings of Fact: Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall
make a recommendation based on the following considerations:

1. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property.
The permitted uses within the R-1A district are compatible with existing uses within the
surrounding low-density residential area.

2. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property.
All of the nearby Turtle Ridge properties that have been attached/annexed into the City,
including the adjacent property to the east, are zoned R-1A, Single-Family Residential.
The remaining Town of Turtle properties are subject to Town zoning.

3. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning
classification.
N/A – The subject property is already zoned R-1A, but on a temporary basis.

4. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the
subject property.
Although only a few Turtle Ridge properties have been attached/annexed in the past
few years, this trend is likely to accelerate as existing septic systems continue to fail in
this neighborhood and attachment is required in order to connect to the City’s sanitary
sewer system.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment
to change the zoning district classification from temporary R-1A, Single-Family Residential
District to permanent R-1A, Single-Family Residential District, for the property located at 2032
E. Ridge Road.

ATTACHMENTS: Location and Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List

6



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

7



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

8



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

9



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

10



January 23 Staff Report 3(a), ZMA-2019-01, 2032 E. Ridge Road, Permanent R-1A

11



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 

 

REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 
 
Plan Commission Meeting Date:  January 23, 2019 

Agenda Item:  4.a 

File Number:  ZMA-2018-08 

 

General Information 

 

Applicant:  Tim Befus 
 
Owner:  Rock County Christian School  
 
Address/Location:  916 Bushnell Street 
 
Applicant’s Request/Proposal:  The applicant has submitted an application for a Zoning Map 
Amendment from C-1, Office to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions. The request was laid over at 
the December 19, 2018 meeting and January 9, 2019 meeting to allow for the applicant and 
neighbors to meet and discuss the request.  
 

Staff Analysis 

 
Project Summary:  The original purpose of the Zoning Map Amendment request was to allow 
Rock County Christian School (RCCS) to install an electronic variable messaging (EVM) sign near 
the location of their existing ground monument sign. However they no longer wish to pursue 
the electronic variable messaging sign. The applicant would still like to proceed with the Zoning 
Map Amendment because he feels that the PLI, Public Lands and Institutions, zoning is a more 
appropriate zoning district for the property based on its use as a school.  
 
Existing Site Conditions: The subject property is 1.29 acres in area, is used for Junior High/High 
School Campus for Rock County Christian School. It has two structures and a parking lot. The 
property is currently zoned C-1, Office District, Religious Institutions and Schools are permitted 
uses.    
 
Surrounding Land Use and Zoning: The majority of properties on the north and east side of the 
subject property are residential land uses and zoned R-1B, Residential. To the west of the 
subject property is a public park zoned PLI, Public Lands and Institutions. To the south, the 
majority of properties are used as residential duplexes and apartments and are zoned C-1, 
Office with one PUD just south of the subject property. 
 
City of Beloit Comprehensive and Strategic Plan:   The Comprehensive Plan’s Future Land Use 

12



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

Map (#10) currently designates the subject property as appropriate for office use. The 
Comprehensive Plan recommends the inclusion of small public and institutional uses such as 
parks, schools, and churches in this land use category. Therefore, the proposed Zoning Map 
Amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as required by Section 66.1001(3) of 
Wisconsin Statutes. An amendment to the Future Land Use Map is not required.  This Request 
supports Strategic Goal #5 by allowing a neighborhood institution to better communicate with 
residents and advertise events. 
 

Findings of Fact:  Based on Section 2-304 of the Zoning Ordinance, the Plan Commission shall 
make a recommendation based on the following considerations: 
 

1. The existing use of property within the general area of the subject property. 
The applicant is not proposing a change in use. To the north and east of the property are 
residential dwellings. To the west is Horace White Park, a public park. The properties 
located south are mostly duplexes and apartments with one planned unit development.  

2. The zoning classification of property within the general area of the subject property.  
 The subject property is adjacent to parcels in the R-1B, Single-Family Zoning District on 

the north and east side. Horace White Park lies directly to the west of the subject parcel 
and is zoned PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District. To the south, properties are 
zoned PUD, Planned Unit Development District, and C-1, Office District.  

3. The suitability of the subject property for the uses permitted under the existing zoning 
classification. The subject property is suitable for the uses permitted in the C-1, Office 
District and the PLI, Public Lands and Institutions District.  However, the PLI zoning is 
more fitting for this type of use. 

4. The trend of development and zoning map amendments in the general area of the 
subject property.  
The area surrounding the subject property is fully developed. The applicant recently 
constructed a major addition to the school building.  
 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  
The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of a Zoning Map Amendment 
to change the zoning district classification from C-1, Office, to PLI, Public Lands and Institutions, 
for the property located at 916 Bushnell Street. 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Location and Zoning Map, Application, Public Notice, and Mailing List 

13



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 

 

 
 

 L
e

g
e

n
d

Z
o

n
in

g
 C

la
s

s
if

ic
a

ti
o

n

<
a

ll 
o

th
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

s
>

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
C

L
A

S
S

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

C
-1

C
-2

C
-3

C
B

D
-1

C
B

D
-2

D
H

M
-1

M
-2

M
R

O

P
L

I

P
U

D

R
-1

A

R
-1

B

R
-2

R
-3

R
-4

P
a

rc
e

l 
P

o
ly

C
it
y
 L

im
it
s
 (

C
o

rp
 P

o
ly

)

14



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 
  15



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 

16



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 

 

 

 
December 10, 2018 

 

NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

 

To Whom It May Concern: 

 

Tim Befus, on behalf of Rock County Christian School, has submitted an application for a Zoning Map 

Amendment to change the zoning district classification from C-1, Office District to PLI, Public 

Lands/Institutions District, for the property located at: 

  

916 Bushnell Street. 

 

The following public hearings will be held regarding this application: 

 

City Plan Commission:  Wednesday, December 19, 2018, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can 

be heard in The Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

City Council:  Monday January 7, 2019, at 7:00 PM, or as soon thereafter as the matter can be heard in The 

Forum, Beloit City Hall, 100 State Street. 

 

 

THE PUBLIC IS INVITED TO ATTEND THESE HEARINGS. 
 

We are interested in your opinion. 
 

Anyone bringing handouts to the Plan Commission meeting must bring ten (10) copies and submit them to the 

Recording Secretary before the meeting begins.  Staff is unable to leave the meeting area to make copies. 

 

For additional information, please contact Alex Morganroth in the Planning Division at (608) 364-6708 or 

rottmannh@beloitwi.gov.  Comments will be accepted via telephone, email, and U.S. Mail. 
 

 

 

17

mailto:rottmannh@beloitwi.gov


January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 

DOROTHY LARSEN 

475 BARN SWALLOW DR 

LINDENHURST IL 60046 

   

ELIZABETH CARPENTER 

615 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

   

MOLLY E HARRIS 

611 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

BARBARA J HIGGINS 

905 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

CHARLES R WILLIAMS 

911 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

ANDRAS & MARY BOROS KAZAI 

917 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

RALPH L TLACHAC 

925 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 MEREDITH NEWMAN 

171 DAIRY RD 

AMHERST VA 24521 

 MARY A HANSEN 

620 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL 

CHURCH 

801 BUSHNELL ST ATTN: BOARD 

OF TRUSTEES 

BELOIT WI 535116303 

  

WILLIAM C & JULIE C BEHLING 

IV 

617 HARRISON AVE BELOIT WI 

53511 

  

JOHN & PENNY YURKEW 

609 HARRISON AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

MICHELLE C CROSSLEY 

911 E GRAND AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

ZACHARY R & ANGELA M 

NEWMAN 

1011 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

GARY K WEINKAUF 

1822 EMERSON ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

MARVIN MILNER/EDWARD 

LAUGHLIN LLC 

P O BOX 1161 

BELOIT WI 535121161 

  

JADA D CAMPBELL 

2340 DEER PATH WAY 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

JOSE & LINDA CARRILLO 

1010 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

ROGER APTED 

1018 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

MARY M FREY 

3307 RIVERSIDE DR 

BELOIT WI 535111532 

  

OSWALDO VOYSEST 

1225 BUSHNELL ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

 

LUCAS R SCHULZ 

1950 ROYCE AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

 

  

JESUS & ALICIA VERA 

2369 KRUSE DR 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

KEVIN L & RACHEL M BRAUN 

426 WISCONSIN AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

SANDRA MANNING 

1127 RIDGEWAY ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

VIVIAN F GAVARRETE 

1013 E GRAND AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

TRINA D TUCKER 

1003 E GRAND AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

18



January 23 Staff Report 4(a), ZMA-2018-08, 916 Bushnell Street, Zoning Map Amendment 

 

 

 

JAMES & PENNY RICHARDS 

2723 N WOOD DR 

BELOIT WI 535112226 

  

JAMES M & SHELLY J CRONIN 

1719 EMERSON ST 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

 

  

RONALD & LILY DICKINSON 

3709 OAK LANE DR 

BELOIT WI 535111937 

 

  

SALVADOR VALLES 

1157 PRAIRIE AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

J ANTHONY GROVER 

430 HARRISON AVE APT 302 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

KENNETH D PAULSON 

749 PHILHOWER RD 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

MATTHEW D & TRESSY M 

BROWN 

3655 BEE LN 

BELOIT WI 53511 

 

  

JOHN E & MARY L DUMMER 

11229 S CTY RD K 

BELOIT WI 53511 

  

JERREN RUFF 

417 PARK AVE 

BELOIT WI 53511 

19



REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

Plan Commission Meeting Date:  January 23, 2019 

Agenda Item:  4.b.  

File Number:  RPB-2019-01 

General Information 

Applicant:  City of Beloit Parks and Recreation Division  

Owner:  City of Beloit  

Address/Location:  1312 E. Grand Avenue Turtle Creek Park  

Applicant’s Request:  The Parks and Recreation Division has requested the review and approval of the 
Master Plan for Turtle Creek Park located at 1312 E. Grand Avenue.    

Staff Analysis 

Existing Conditions:  The subject property is a public park owned by the City of Beloit, 11.39-acre parcel 
located along the Illinois state line. 

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  There are auto sales and repair garage land uses and C-3, 
Community Commercial District zoning to the north. Properties located to the east are Bar/Tavern, 
Storage, and baseball field land uses zoned C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District. Located directly to 
the south is a vacant building with IH, Heavy Industrial District zoning located in South Beloit Illinois. To 
the west is a Storage warehouse and residential use with C-3, Community Commercial District zoning.  

City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  The Future Land Use Map recommends Parks 
and Open Spaces. This request supports Strategic Goal #5 by creating and sustaining high quality 
infrastructure and connectivity. 

Analysis: Turtle Creek Park was designated as a landmark in 1998 due to its role as a gathering place for 
the Beloit African-American community in the mid-twentieth century. The City’s 2018-2020 Strategic 
Plan includes a Key Initiative to revitalize Turtle Creek Park. The Master Plan was created by staff, a 
consultant, and citizens of the community to revitalize this underutilized park. The Master Plan has been 
approved by the Park, Recreation & Conservation Advisory Committee and the Landmarks Commission.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of the Master Plan for Turtle Creek Park 
located at 1312 E. Grand Avenue. 

ATTACHMENTS:  Location Map, Master Plan 

20



 

Example of open air shelter 

21



 22



 

23



 
24



 

25



 

26



 

 

27



REPORT TO THE PLAN COMMISSION 

Plan Commission Meeting Date:  January 23, 2019 

Agenda Item:  4.c. 

File Number:  RPB-2019-02 

General Information 

Applicant:  City of Beloit Parks and Recreation Division  

Owner:  City of Beloit  

Address/Location:  1312 E. Grand Avenue Turtle Creek Park  

Applicant’s Request:  The Parks and Recreation Division has requested the review and approval of an 
open air shelter and additional parking.  

Staff Analysis 

Existing Conditions:  The subject property is a public park owned by the City of Beloit, 11.39-acre parcel 
located along the Illinois state line. 

Surrounding Land Use and Zoning:  There are auto sales and repair garage land uses and C-3, 
Community Commercial District zoning to the north. Properties located to the east are Bar/Tavern, 
Storage, and baseball field land uses zoned C-2, Neighborhood Commercial District. Located directly to 
the south is a vacant building with IH, Heavy Industrial District zoning located in South Beloit Illinois. To 
the west is a Storage warehouse and residential use with C-3, Community Commercial District zoning.  

City of Beloit Comprehensive Plan and Strategic Plan:  The Future Land Use Map recommends Parks 
and Open Spaces. This request supports Strategic Goal #5 by creating and sustaining high quality 
infrastructure and connectivity. 

Additional Comments: Phase One of the Master Plan includes painting the existing bathhouse (future 
plans include demolition of building), construction of a new open air shelter, a new entrance road off St. 
Paul Avenue, signage along St. Paul Avenue entrance, and additional parking. Section 62.23(5) of 
Wisconsin State Law requires a Plan Commission to review the location and architectural design of any 
public building and area for parking vehicles. Phase One has been approved by the Park, Recreation & 
Conservation Advisory Committee and the Landmarks Commission.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

The Planning & Building Services Division recommends approval of Phase one of the Master Plan for 
Turtle Creek Par located at 1312 E. Grand Avenue. 

ATTACHMENTS:  Location Map, Excerpts from Master Plan 

28



 
29



 
30



 

31



 
32



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Example of open air shelter 

33



 
34


	Plan Commission Agenda
	2018-951 - Attachment
	2018-952 - Attachment
	2018-953 - Attachment
	2018-954 - Attachment
	2018-957 - Attachment

